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 IN REPLY REFER TO: 
 
  
 
 

Radiocommunication Bureau 
International Telecommunication Union 
Place des Nations 
CH-1211 Geneva 20 
 

Subject: Advance Publication Information for the TARGIT 
satellite mission network.  

  
 
Dear Sir: 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Article 9.1 and Appendix 4 of 
the Radio Regulations, the Administration of the United States is 
submitting a request for the Advance Publication Information of the 

Tethering and Ranging mission of the Georgia Institute of Technology 
(TARGIT) satellite mission network.  
 
Enclosed is an API file created with Space Capture V.8 of the 
information for the TARGIT satellite network.  The SpaceVal report 
indicates that there are no fatal errors in the SpaceCap file. 
 
In addition, we would like to provide the cost recovery billing 
information under Agency code 528 in the Preface to the 
International Frequency List (IFL) for U.S.A. commercial operators.  
Cost-recovery invoices associated with this filing should be sent to 
the following point of contact: 
 

Dr. Brian C. Gunter 
    Georgia Institute of Technology 
    School of Aerospace Engineering 
    260 Cherry Street NW 
    Atlanta, GA   30332-0150 
    E-Mail: brian.gunter@aerospace.gatech.edu 
    Phone: +1-404-385-2345  

    Fax: +1-404-894-2760 
 
 
 
 

 

  

  



Technical questions regarding this submission should be directed to:  
 

Dr. Brian C. Gunter 
    Georgia Institute of Technology 

    School of Aerospace Engineering 
    260 Cherry Street NW 
    Atlanta, GA   30332-0150 
    E-Mail: brian.gunter@aerospace.gatech.edu 
    Phone: +1-404-385-2345  
    Fax: +1-404-894-2760 

 
We request that a courtesy copy of all correspondence be sent to our 
Administration also. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this information. 
 
Thank you for your kind consideration in this matter. 

 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      
     Chief, Strategic Analysis and 

       Negotiations Division 
       International Bureau 
 
 
Enclosure 
 

 
 
 

If replying by fax, reply to 1 202 418 1208 (preferred) or 1 202 418 0398 (alternate) 
 
 
 
 
 


